
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub Committee Hearing 
Panel 
 
 

Date: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: Council Chamber, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 

 
 
This is a supplementary agenda containing additional information about the 
business of the meeting that was not available when the agenda was published 

 
Access to the Council Chamber 

Public access to the Council Chamber is on Level 2 of the Town Hall Extension, 
using the lift or stairs in the lobby of the Mount Street entrance to the Extension. 

There is no public access from any other entrance of the Extension. 
 

Face Masks/Track and Trace 
Anyone attending the meeting is encouraged to wear a face mask for the duration of 

your time in the building and to provide contact details for track and trace purposes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Membership of the Licensing Sub Committee 
Hearing Panel 

Councillors - Ludford (Chair), Grimshaw (Deputy Chair) and Jeavons 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel 

 

 

Supplementary Agenda 
 
8.   New Premises Licence - Moldova Magazin, 795 Rochdale 

Road, Manchester, M9 5XD 
Now contains new information from the applicant. 
 

3 - 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Further Information 

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee 
Officer:  
 
 Ian Hinton-Smith 
 Tel: 0161 234 3043 
 Email: ian.hinton-smith@manchester.gov.uk 
 
This supplementary agenda was issued on Monday, 24 May 2021 by the 
Governance and Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 3, Town Hall 
Extension (Lloyd Street Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA



17.5.21: 
 
Morning  
 
I have gone back to the local policing team and unfortunately they still want me to maintain 
the objection so it will have to go before committee I'm afraid. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Alan 
 
PC 17659 Alan Isherwood 

Divisional Licensing Officer 
Greater Manchester Police 
City of Manchester Division 
1st Floor 
Manchester Town Hall Extension 
Lloyd Street 
Manchester 
M2 5DB 
 
alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk 
 

From:   
Sent: 13 May 2021 14:50 
To: Alan Isherwood 
Subject: RE: Moldova Magazin, 795 Rochdale Road M9 5XD - Premises Licence 
 
Thanks Alan 
 

 
 

From: Alan.Isherwood@gmp.police.uk [mailto:Alan.Isherwood@gmp.police.uk]  
Sent: 13 May 2021 14:48 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Moldova Magazin, 795 Rochdale Road M9 5XD - Premises Licence 
 
Hi  
 
I completely understand where you are coming from and I have forwarded your email to the 
local policing team who asked me to lodge the objection in the first place. 
I also would prefer if this could be sorted without the need for a hearing, but I will have to 
be guided by the position of the Harpurhey policing team. 
 
I will come back to you as soon as I have word back from them. 
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Thanks 
 
Alan 
 
PC 17659 Alan Isherwood 

Divisional Licensing Officer 
Greater Manchester Police 
City of Manchester Division 
1st Floor 
Manchester Town Hall Extension 
Lloyd Street 
Manchester 
M2 5DB 
 
alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk 
 
0161 856 6017 
 
Follow us on Twitter: @gmpolice 
 
 
*NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED* 
 

From:   
Sent: 13 May 2021 12:36 
To: Alan Isherwood 
Subject: Moldova Magazin, 795 Rochdale Road M9 5XD - Premises Licence 
 
Dear Alan 
 
We note your representation in respect of this application and your assertion that the 
application should be refused entirely. There is surely an opportunity here for negotiation. 
I’d like to make the following points, which will doubtless also be apparent to the licensing 
sub-committee: 
 

 Any existing problems in the area of this shop in terms of alcohol related crime, 
disorder and nuisance are nothing to do with this shop or my client. 

 If the other outlets that are supplying alcohol and causing these issues had stricter 
conditions under which they operated (which could be imposed through review 
proceedings or by gentle persuasion and voluntary minor variations) then the 
problems you describe would be reduced. 

 This is not a cumulative impact area; perhaps it should be, but that would need to be 
justified by the police and the council. 

 This is a strong application, with modest hours, for a shop that satisfies a niche 
Eastern European clientele. 

 You are correct that Elena has not been a DPS previously but she has passed the 
personal licence holder exam and the grant of her personal licence is imminent. 
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 It is her shop, she is there 7 days each week and takes her responsibilities very 
seriously. 

 
If you say that there is a problem of street drinking in the area, then please give us the 
opportunity to offer further conditions, for example: 
 

 There shall be no sales of alcohol earlier than ****hrs (if the problems are early in 
the morning) 

 There shall be no sales of single cans of beer, lager or cider. 

 There shall be no sales of super strength beers, ciders and lagers over 6.5% abv, 
except for artisan products. 

 No more than **% of the retail space shall be used for the display of alcohol 
products. 

 
We’d like to avoid a hearing and Elena would be happy to compromise on her application. 
 
Let me know your thoughts please. 
 
Kind Regards,  
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